

Dominion Aigbodion

Lagos 100267

alexgrate606@gmail.com

+234 901 670 5447

Computer Science undergraduate with 1 year plus experience in python programming and Web development. My passion for programming has taken me deeper into the tech world which has led me to acquiring more sort after skills in the industry. I will be willing to use my skills effectively and efficiently in my future job role.

Work Experience

Full Stack Developer

LozengeCargo-Lagos

August 2023 to November 2023

With my growing knowledge on programming most especially web development, I have been able to help LozengeCargo build a stronger connection and also offer a more effective and efficient services to its customers. Building the app for this fast-growing logistics company also benefited me positively because I was able to broaden my horizon and go deeper into being a Full stack developer.

Logistician

Lozenge Cargo-Lagos

August 2023 to November 2023

As a logistician at Lozenge Cargo, I have been able to ensure that goods brought to our company for shipment are properly taken care of. I properly put in my organizational and problem-solving skills to work when it comes to the handling of our clients' goods thereby ensuring that each package is dispatched with utmost care.

Education

Undergraduate in Computer Science

Southwestern University - Ogun

November 2023 to Present

Skills

- Django
- python
- CSS
- Flask
- HTML5
- JavaScript
- MySQL

- GitHub
- Mobile device repair (1 year)

Links

<https://alexdominion.netlify.app>

<https://github.com/alexgrate>

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/aigbodion-dominion-336263254>